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OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 

No. Section Question Answer 

1 
Section H-25.3 
Page 106 

How is this project funded?   Combination of State and Federal Funds (Medicaid). 

2 
Section 1.4  
Page 7 

Can you provide a cost range for this system 
(less than 100K, more than $1M)? 

No 

3 General 
Can you provide the related RFI (#12-DFA-
AVS) respondent names? 

Information regarding the 2012 RFI respondents is not available; 
RFP 2016-002 is not directly related to the RFI. 

4 General 

Would Xerox Government Solutions be the 
incumbent, since they have just finished the 
Medicaid Medicare Information Systems 
Project?  

No  

5 General Who is the current vendor? 
There is no current vendor; no system has been developed to 
date. 

6 
Section 2 
Page 9 

Do you plan to have any of the vendors do 
presentations? 

To be determined the week of 1/18/16. 

7 
Section 2  
Page 9 

When do you plan to award? 
The Department is aiming to present a contract package on or 
about Governor and Council meeting March 2016.   

8 General  
I am requesting an Excel version of Appendix 
C-2 Business Requirements.  

An Excel version of Appendix C-2 Business Requirements 
document is available upon request.  Email request to the 
following address: eric.borrin@dhhs.state.nh.gov.  Include the 
RFP name, number and document name:  Electronic Asset 
Verification System, RFP-2016-002, and Excel version of 
Appendix C-2 Business Requirements. 

9 
Appendix A 
Page 30 

What is the approximate number of 
individuals that will be subject to asset 
verification per month? 

Based on November 2015 statistics, there is an average of 3,306 
applicants per month that would be subject to asset verification. 
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